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----- Forwarded by Toni L. Hiley/STF/AGENCY on 06/26/2013 02:35 PM -----

From: ‘
To: - Toni L. Hiley/STF/AGENCY@WMA, | _ (b)(3)
Date: 06/26/2013 01:42 PM
Subject: NBC/Reconfirming CIA Artifacts on display

Can you both pop up when you get a chance...| want to discuss this and the “tweaks" they want to do....|
have no problem saying no if it creates more problems.
I have been crystal clear that its a 9-3 hardstop. Security stops work then. | did say to that if they (b)(6)
stop and delay in one part..then that will sacrifice part of the shoot elsewhere.

We have firm budgets for security and 1 will not nor am | authorized to have them go over the 7 hours.

Respectfully,

(b)(3)
----- Forwarded by, on 06/26/2013 01:39 PM - (b)(3)
From: (b)(3)
To:
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Date: 06/26/2013 12:32 PM
Subject: Reconfirming NBC Artifacts on display

Respectfully,

| (b)(3)
----- Forwarded by |on 06/26/2013 12:28 PM ----- (b)(3)
From: o (NBCUniversal] (b)(6)
To. | (b)(3)
Ce: (NBCUniversal)” (b)(6)
Date: :50 AM
Subject: Artifacts on display (b)(3)
Hi and Toni- (b)(3)
I just wanted to compare notes on items that will be at the interview and display items that will have
the glass removed for the day. For the displays where glass can only be moved two-thirds of the way,
once we are done shooting the broll in the morning, can we close the displays back up before the walk
and talk? It might look a bit distracting if those particular cases appear half opened while Richard and
Toni are discussing the exhibits. If ’'m missing anything that we discussed yesterday, please let me
know! Best _ (b)(6)

Artifacts that will be at the sit-down interview:
Hollow coin

Microdot camera

New artifact: section of A-12

Lithium iodine battery

Match box camera

Cufflinks

Tobacco pouch camera

One-time pad

Insectothopter

Artifacts to stay in display with glass removed:

Scale model of UBL compound

UBL weapon

Display that includes the sub miniature camera and pigeon camera

Enigma machine

Display of guns/weapons in 0SS wing (these are the displays with the swinging glass doors)
Hitler stamps

Hit#
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